

# **Committee Report/Minutes**

AAFCO Annual Meeting *or* AAFCO Mid Year Meeting August 3rd, 2015

#### **Committee Participants**

**Members Present:** Jenna Areias, Dave Phillips, David Dressler, Tim Darden, Meagan Davis, Richard TenEyck, Jan Jarman, Heather Bartley, Al Harrison, Lizette Beckman, Miriam Johnson (phone), and Scott Zier.

Advisors Present: Ellen Slaymaker, Chris Olinger, Jan Campbell, Pat Tovey, Marty Smith, Dave Dzanis, Angela Mills, and James Emerson.

# **Committee Report**

(1) FSMA Update/cGMPs

Veterinary Feed Directive Rule discussion and the effect it will have on feed labeling. Meagan Davis and Dragan Momcilovic discussed having a workshop or training specific to VFD. There will be a Medicated Feed Workshop to be held in January 2016 of which VFD drugs would be included in the training.

(2) Swine Nutrition Panel Update

Miriam Johnson indicated that there was nothing new to the report as the change to remove Zinc from the required guarantees was approved in January 2015. Changes need to go to Model Bill and Regulations Committee for inclusion in the model regulations.

(3) Non Pet Food Labeling Guide Discussion

Lizette Beckman and Meagan Davis have been working on updates to the guide and requested assistance with a reviewer. Jenna Areias agreed to participate as a 3<sup>rd</sup> party reviewer.

(4) Feed Labeling Workshop/ Medicated Labeling workgroup

The Feed Labeling Workshop has currently been pushed back. Discussed a half day Medicated Feed Labeling workshop including discussion of VFD, GMPs, and VFD in August 4, 2016 (Dragan Momcilovic). Additionally a Feed Labeling Workshop potentially in 2018 was discussed (Will have to schedule with Education and Training Committee). The chair formed a workgroup consisting of Dragan Momcilovic, Angela Mills, Chris Olinger, Dave Phillips, Alan Lowman, and Richard TenEyck.

- (5) Other Items
  - a. Discussion of Beef Cattle Nutritional Indicators, final reviews of NRC completed and are hoping for publication in November/December timeframe. Once complete Megan Davis will chair working group along with Miriam Johnson and Jenna Areias will accept names from both industry and academia to review required guarantees in the model.

#### **Committee Activities**

ACTION: None MOTION: None

**Sub-Committee Activities** 

ACTION: None MOTION: None

**Committee Minutes** 



### Action Item Table

Responsible	Item	Action	Timing / Status
Lizette/Meag	Non-Pet Food	Liz and Meagan will get updated document to	????
an/Jenna	Labeling Guide Update	Jenna for review.	
Dragan Momcilovic	Medicated Feed Labeling Workshop	Dragan and ????? will work to put together information for ½ day Medicated Labeling Workshop	4 August 2016
Dave Phillips	Feed Labeling Workgroup	Potential Feed Labeling Workshop, must request date from Edu and Training committee. Workgroup formed	2018
Meagan Davis/Miriam Johnson	Beef Cattle Nutritional Panel	Review of Beef Cattle nutritional indicators with expert panel after NRC complete	Update January 2016